From: Redacted ‘

Sent: 12/2/2010 4:47:30 PM

To: 'Madrigal, Anna-Marie' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Reschedule meeting request to meet with Paul Clanon and staff

Anna-Marie,

Bill said an hour is required for this meeting with Paul Clanon and staff; therefore, will take the meeting
starting at 1:30pm to 2:30pm.

Thanks.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted ‘

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursdav, December 02, 2010 4:37 PM
To: |[Redacted

Subject: RE: Reschedule meeting request to meet with Paul Clanon and staff

Thanks Sally. 1:30 or 2pm is better. Paul has an offsite meeting at 3pm. But It's just across the street

From: ‘Redacted ‘
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:12 PM

To: -
Cc: |Redacted

Subject: Reschedule meeting request to meet with Paul Clanon and staff

Hi Anna-Marie,
Bill Stock would like to reschedule the Repressurization of 101, and curtailment update meeting with
Paul and staff, if possible, on December 9 (Thursday) at 2:30pm.

Attendees:
Kirk Johnson
Bill Stock
Lise Jordan

If the proposed date and time doesn't work, please supply me with other optional that | could pass along
to the Attendees for their consideration.
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Thanks.

|Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted ‘
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